
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
Commissioners' Meeting 

December 12, 2023 

5:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

3. Commissioner Absence 

4. Communications 

5. Approve minutes of November 28, 2023 Commissioner meeting 

6. Voucher Approval 
 Accounts Payable Vouchers 200399-200450:   $474,128.87 
 GRAND TOTAL VOUCHERS:   $474,128.87 

7. Local 3390 Reports  

8. Chiefs Reports  

9. Standing Committee Reports 

10. Chairman’s Report  

11. 2022 Bond Update  

12. OLD BUSINESS     
a. 2023 Hawaii Wildfires – FEMA Deployment  T. Meyer/P. Stark 

 
13. NEW BUSINESS 

a.  Resolution 2023-16 – Dissolution of PCSORT ILA  D. Doan 
b.  2023 Work Plan – End of Year Report  D. Doan 
b.  Draft 2024 Priority Project Work Plan  D. Doan 
c.  Commissioner – Board Chair Election/Committee Assignments 
d.  Cancellation of December 26, 2023 Board Meeting  
 

14. Open Public Comment (state your name for the record, you will have 3 minutes) 

15. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

16. SPECIAL INTERESTS/UPCOMING EVENTS  

Adjourn Meeting.  Next regular meeting will be Tuesday, January 9, 2024, at 5:00 PM 



 

 
 
 

 

COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING MINUTES 
November 28, 2023 

Chairman Urvina called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Present: Commissioners Urvina, Wilsie, Entze, Sutich and Nelson, F/C D. Doan, A/Cs P. Oldenburg, 
T. Meyer, S. Booth, J. Johnson, J. Black, Finance Director Krystal Hackmeister (virtual), and EA T. 
Vandervaate.   

 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Commissioners Entze and Nelson moved and seconded approval of the agenda as presented. With no 
further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
COMMISSIONER ABSENCE 
 
COMMUNICATIONS  
 
MINUTES AND BLANKET VOUCHERS 
Commissioners Sutich and Entze moved and seconded approval of the November 14, 2023 meeting 
minutes.  With no further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
Commissioners Nelson and Entze moved and seconded approval of Accounts Payable Vouchers 
200355-200398, Payroll Vouchers 200338-200354, and ACH transfers as set forth in the agenda for a 
total consideration of $2,767,180.67.  With no further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by 
unanimous roll call vote. 

 
LOCAL 3390 REPORTS 
 
CHIEFS REPORTS 
 
Chief Doan updated the Board regarding tree and water damage at 50.  District staff have identified 
an alternate work space and our insurance will cover the cost.  Barring any objections by the Board, 
staff will proceed with signing a lease.  No objections were raised.  Chief Doan also let the Board 
know that Assistant Chief Jason Black, Division Chief Stevan Peterson and many other employees 
have been working a lot of hours doing exceptional work since damage to the building occurred. 

 
Chief Black reported: 
 Water mitigation and document recovery is done.  A structural engineer will be coming this 

week and meeting with our architect.  The building is 22 years old, and the damage caused by 
the tree and water presents an opportunity for some updates.  Chief Black also noted that our 
insurance company has been great to work. 

 Five fire engines have been ordered and paid for.  A preconstruction meeting is done and we 
should have initial drawings soon. 



 
Board of Commissioners 

11‐28‐2023 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 
Chief Oldenburg reported: 
 Lateral hiring process is still open.  We currently have 16 applicants; 5 applicants did not meet 

the qualifications and 9 people have inquired but not submitted applications.  The 
announcement is open until December 15.  District staff are holding information sessions on 
December 6 and 7 for interested candidates. 

 
Chief Booth reported: 
 The P-MACC room was destroyed by the tree and water damage at 50.  He met with the 

PARET group and everyone agrees there is no need to put that room back together the way it 
was.  With changes in technology, a dedicated space is no longer needed.  Chief Booth hopes to 
have a first draft of a revised MACC Operations Plan before the end of year and have the plan 
finalized during the first quarter of 2024. 

 
Chief Meyer reported: 
 The District is participating in an MCI drill with the women’s prison this Thursday. 
 Lieutenant Paul Stark will be presenting to the Board on December 12 regarding the Maui fires.  

He will also be presenting to the Friday Morning Rotary group in January 2024. 
 
Chief Doan reported: 
 On January 6, 2024 District staff will be hosting a community presentation at Fox Island 

Station 53.  Commissioners Urvina and Nelson also plan to attend.  Discussion followed. 
 District staff will be meeting with architects and conducting a needs assessment to determine 

next steps for 50.  Staff will come up with a plan and bring recommendations to the Board. 
 
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS  
The Policy and Procedure Committee met on November 14th to discuss incentives for hiring lateral 
Firefighter EMT and Firefighter Paramedic employees.  Commissioner Nelson spoke in favor of the 
changes proposed by the District.  District staff are working with the Union to formalize the 
incentives in a Memorandum of Agreement. 
 
FINANCE REPORT 
Krystal Hackmeister, Finance Director, presented the October 2023 financial report. 
 
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
2022 CAPITAL BOND PROJECTS UPDATE 
Chief Johnson updated the Board on the following: 
 We are still waiting on building permits to issue for the training campus 
 We are finalizing the bid documents and hope to go out to bid on January 4, 2024 for the 

Station 53/57 remodels with hopes of beginning construction by the end of March 2024 
 Updates on design phase of new Station 51 for submitting to the City of Gig Harbor for review 

 
OLD BUSINESS  

 
NEW BUSINESS 
A. Professional Services Contract for Legal Services.  Chief Doan advised the Board he planned to 



 
Board of Commissioners 

11‐28‐2023 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

renew the contract for legal services unless there were any objections.  Discussion followed.  No 
objections were raised. 

B. Resolution 2023-XX – Dissolution of PCSORT ILA.  Chief Doan presented draft Resolution 2023-XX 
regarding Dissolution of the PCSORT ILA and advised the Board no action was necessary today.  He 
will be asking the Board to approve the resolution at their December 12 meeting. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
SPECIAL INTERESTS/UPCOMING EVENTS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, Chairman Urvina adjourned the meeting at 5:40 pm.  

The next regular meeting will be 5:00pm on Tuesday, December 12, 2023. 

 

 
  Chairman/Commissioner 

 

 
  Commissioner 

 

 
  Commissioner 

 

 
  Commissioner 

 
 

  Commissioner 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Attest:  District Secretary 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 200399 through 200407 39,444.08$                39,444.08$                          

39,444.08$                39,444.08$                          

 

39,444.08$                       

VOUCHER APPROVAL: November 28, 2023

APPROVED BY AC OLDENBURG

Total Accounts Payable Invoices:

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

PAYABLES RUN FOR COUNTY'S WARRANT PRINTING ON 11/29/23



VOUCHER APPROVALS
Pierce County Fire District #5 Time: 16:25:12 Date: 11/28/2023

11/28/2023 To: 11/28/2023 Page: 1

Voucher Claimant Trans Date Type Acct # Amount Memo

   200399 ASURIS NORTHWEST HEALTH 3860 11/28/2023 Claims 1 113.00 RETIREE RX PREMIUM - DEC 2023

522 11 20 006 - Post Retirement Benefit Payments 113.00 Larry Claiborne - ID 110174925 - Dec 2023
Invoice # Rcvd Date Due Date Description Amount
DEC 2023 11/28/2023 11/28/2023 Larry Claiborne - ID 110174925 - Dec 2023 113.00

   200400 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SVC 3861 11/28/2023 Claims 1 7,251.30 FIIRE GRANT - INTERCEPTOR HOODS

522 20 31 011 - FF Equip Parts & Supplies 7,251.30 H41 Interceptor Hood - 40 Qty - FIIRE Grant
Invoice # Rcvd Date Due Date Description Amount

IN1955269 11/28/2023 11/28/2023 H41 Interceptor Hood - 40 Qty - FIIRE Grant 7,251.30

   200401 PREMERA BLUE CROSS 3862 11/28/2023 Claims 1 508.00 RETIREE MEDICAL PREMIUMS - DEC 
2023

522 11 20 006 - Post Retirement Benefit Payments 254.00 Larry Claiborne - ID 101324459 - Dec 2023
522 11 20 006 - Post Retirement Benefit Payments 254.00 Chris Goodman - ID 101320397 - Dec 2023
Invoice # Rcvd Date Due Date Description Amount

233140003334 11/28/2023 11/28/2023 254.00
233140001663 11/28/2023 11/28/2023 254.00

   200402 PUGET SOUND CLEAN AIR 
AGENCY

3863 11/28/2023 Claims 1 165.00 2024 REGISTRATION FEE - FACILITY ID 
11618G

522 50 48 000 - Repair & Maint by others 165.00 2024 Registration Fee for Gasoline Facilities
Invoice # Rcvd Date Due Date Description Amount
20242404 11/28/2023 11/28/2023 165.00

   200403 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 3864 11/28/2023 Claims 1 1,505.37 FACILITIES - UTILITIES

522 50 47 005 - Natural Gas 357.03 Svc - Stn 50 - 10/12-11/10/23 - Acct 
200008876993

522 50 47 005 - Natural Gas 439.51 Svc - Stn 51 - 10/11-11/9/23 - Acct 
200022594804

522 50 47 005 - Natural Gas 708.83 Svc - Shop - 10/12-11/10/23 - Acct 
200008020055

Invoice # Rcvd Date Due Date Description Amount
12/5/23 INV 11/28/2023 11/28/2023 Svc - Stn 50 - 10/12-11/10/23 - Acct 200008876993 357.03
12/4/23 INV 11/28/2023 11/28/2023 439.51
12/6/23 INV 11/28/2023 11/28/2023 708.83

   200404 TACOMA PIERCE CO HEALTH 
DEPT

3865 11/28/2023 Claims 1 217.00 2024 INFECTIOUS WASTE PERMIT

522 70 41 005 - Contracts; Transport Billings 217.00 2024 Infectious Waste Permit - Acct 
#AR0016180

Invoice # Rcvd Date Due Date Description Amount
IN0232649 11/28/2023 11/28/2023 2024 Infectious Waste Permit - Acct #AR0016180 217.00

   200405 UNITED HEALTHCARE 3866 11/28/2023 Claims 1 110.20 RETIREE RX PREMIUM - DEC 2023

522 11 20 006 - Post Retirement Benefit Payments 110.20 Christian Goodman - ID 0187028461 - Dec 
2023

Invoice # Rcvd Date Due Date Description Amount
DEC 2023 11/28/2023 11/28/2023 110.20

   200406 US BANK 3867 11/28/2023 Claims 1 29,254.10 MISC PURCHASES - ACCT #4485 5945 
5567 5279 (10/12/23-11/11/23)

522 14 31 001 - Office Supplies 42.52 Mattila - Amazon - Laminating Pouches
522 14 31 001 - Office Supplies 49.48 Mattila - Amazon - Ink for Katrina's Printer
522 14 31 001 - Office Supplies 5.18 Mattila - Amazon - Notebook
522 14 31 001 - Office Supplies 68.11 Hrvatin - Offce Depot - Office Supplies for 

Shop
522 14 31 001 - Office Supplies 58.23 Hrvatin - Office Depot - Office Supplies



VOUCHER APPROVALS
Pierce County Fire District #5 Time: 16:25:12 Date: 11/28/2023

11/28/2023 To: 11/28/2023 Page: 2

Voucher Claimant Trans Date Type Acct # Amount Memo

522 14 31 002 - Meetings & Training Supplies 552.55 Gunder - Misc Vendors - Lunches for 
Promotional Committee

522 14 41 003 - Consultants, hiring, negotiations, etc. 199.00 Gunder - Neogov - Job Posting for Lateral FF
522 14 43 000 - Travel & Training 31.36 Gunder - Henderson Tax- Cab fare UKG Conf
522 14 43 000 - Travel & Training 624.71 Gunder - Mandalay Bay - Lodging - UKG 

Conf
522 14 45 001 - Software Subscriptions 200.03 ONeil - Twilio - SMS Subscription used in 

Telestaff
522 19 35 006 - General Hardware Maintenance 27.98 ONeil - Amazon - Technical Prep Pads
522 19 35 006 - General Hardware Maintenance 37.09 ONeil - Amazon - iPhone Otter Box Case - 

E59
522 19 35 006 - General Hardware Maintenance 3,405.00 ONeil - Amazon - Dell Computer Monitors - 

10 Qty
522 19 35 006 - General Hardware Maintenance 118.56 ONeil - Amazon - Computer Cables
522 19 35 006 - General Hardware Maintenance 362.00 ONeil - Amazon - Web Cams & Covers - 5 

Qty
522 19 45 005 - Software Subscription Contracts 9.99 Wescott - Apple - iCloud Storage
522 20 31 011 - FF Equip Parts & Supplies 101.15 Mattila - Jersey Mikes - Supplies for 

Mechanic 1st Day
522 20 31 011 - FF Equip Parts & Supplies 250.12 Peterson - Starbucks - Supplies for Flood 

Event
522 20 31 011 - FF Equip Parts & Supplies 94.26 Peterson - Albertsons - Supplies for Flood 

Event
522 20 31 011 - FF Equip Parts & Supplies 227.52 Peterson - McDonalds - Food for Flood Event
522 20 31 011 - FF Equip Parts & Supplies 49.07 Skavlem - Albertsons - DC Peterson 

Probation Mtg
522 20 31 035 - Wildland Supplies 1,599.89 Mattila - Hen Nozzles - Nozzles - 4 Qty
522 22 43 000 - Travel & Training 947.80 Peterson - Delta - AF to Sioux Falls, SD - 

Engine Spec
522 22 43 000 - Travel & Training 1,117.80 Peterson - Delta - AF from Sioux Falls, SD - 

Engine Spec
522 22 43 000 - Travel & Training 30.00 Peterson - Delta - Baggage Fee
522 30 31 004 - Public Education Materials 153.00 Wescott - City of GH - Fee for Hanging 

Banner
522 30 31 004 - Public Education Materials 55.97 Wescott - Costco - Supplies for Halloween in 

Harbor
522 30 31 004 - Public Education Materials 154.59 Wescott - ASHI - CPR Cards - Inv #1922400
522 30 31 004 - Public Education Materials 297.28 Wescott - ASHI - CPR Cards - Inv #1922406
522 30 31 004 - Public Education Materials 39.95 Wescott - ASHI - CPR Cards - Inv #1922409
522 30 31 004 - Public Education Materials 13.79 Wescott - ASHI - CPR Cards - Inv #1922410
522 30 31 004 - Public Education Materials 3,666.72 Wescott - ASHI - CPR Cards - 5 Invoices
522 30 31 004 - Public Education Materials 321.01 Wescott - Rose City Label - FF Sticker Badges

- 5000 Qty
522 30 31 004 - Public Education Materials 153.47 Wescott - Costco - Batteries for AED Demos
522 30 43 000 - Travel; Conferences 119.09 Wescott - Campbells - Lodging for Coverdale
522 30 43 000 - Travel; Conferences 595.45 Wescott - Campbells - Lodging A Edmonson
522 30 43 000 - Travel; Conferences 42.15 Wescott - Safeway - Fuel for T Curran Vehicle
522 30 43 000 - Travel; Conferences 357.27 Wescott - Campbells - Lodging DC Wescott
522 45 31 005 - Training Materials & Supplies, Repair 6.48 Mattila - Amazon - Dry Erase Board Grid 

Tape
522 45 31 005 - Training Materials & Supplies, Repair 35.66 Mattila - Amazon - Poster Frame for Training 

Div
522 50 20 005 - Clothing 145.17 Mattila - TrueWerk - Pants for Logistics
522 50 20 005 - Clothing 284.04 Mattila - Amazon - Sweatshirts for Logistics
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 439.30 Mattila - Amazon - Desk Chairs - 5 Qty
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 811.76 Mattila - FlagsAFlying - Misc Flags - 12 Qty
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 2,753.98 Mattila - Costco - Station Supplies



VOUCHER APPROVALS
Pierce County Fire District #5 Time: 16:25:12 Date: 11/28/2023

11/28/2023 To: 11/28/2023 Page: 3

Voucher Claimant Trans Date Type Acct # Amount Memo

522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 233.40 Mattila - Amazon - Iceberg is Melting - 
Books - 15 Qty

522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 77.82 Mattila - Amazon - PegBoard Rack
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 112.42 Mattila - Amazon - Table for Office
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 162.14 Mattila - Amazon - Socket Set for Logistics
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 130.52 Rucker - Home Depot - Garden Scoop, Hand 

Held Spreader
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 693.63 Bruess - Home Depot - Totes for Flood Event
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 146.96 Black - Big5 - Chairs for Prevention Div - 6 

Qty
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 238.51 Hrvaton - Home Depot - 4x4, 4x8, Caster 

Polyurethane
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 62.03 Hrvatin - Home Depot - Showe 

Arm/Plumbing
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 286.71 Hrvatin - Home Depot - Moss Killer
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 191.14 Hrvatin - Home Depot - Moss Killer
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 35.88 Hrvatin - Home Depot - Shower Arm, CAT5E 

Cable
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 106.67 Hrvatin - Wilco - Tool Mounts, Bit Holder
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 27.09 Hrvatin - Home Depot - Blck & Wht Straight 

Plugs
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 47.65 Hrvatin - Home Depot - Odor Obsorber
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 579.28 Skavlem - Home Depot - Hand Truck, Surge 

Protectors
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 336.09 Skavlem - Home Depot - Totes, Box Lock, 

Boxes
522 50 31 006 - Facilities Operating Supplies 378.34 ONeil - Office Depot - Office chair
522 50 63 006 - Station Modifications 89.44 Rucker - Platt - Electrical Supplies - stn 52
522 50 63 006 - Station Modifications 40.92 Rucker - GTS Drywall - Cross Tee White - Stn 

52
522 50 63 006 - Station Modifications 31.52 Rucker - Sherwin Williams - Paint - Stn 52
522 50 63 006 - Station Modifications 23.46 Rucker - Home Depot - Cove Wall Base 

Adhesive
522 50 63 006 - Station Modifications 604.50 Bruess - Harbor Carpet - Carpet Cleaning Stn

52
522 50 63 006 - Station Modifications 227.96 Bruess - Home Depot - Supplies for 52REM
522 50 63 006 - Station Modifications 29.32 Hrvatin - Home Depot - MDF Boards - Stn 52
522 50 63 006 - Station Modifications 79.32 Hrvatin - Home Depot - In Wall Count - 3 

Qty
522 50 63 006 - Station Modifications 77.35 Hrvatin - Walrath - Bark - Stn 52
522 60 31 010 - Vehicle Parts & Supplies 24.39 Peterson - Home Depot - Tire Gauge
522 60 31 010 - Vehicle Parts & Supplies 2,053.79 Peterson - Liquid Spring - Parts for A16
522 60 31 010 - Vehicle Parts & Supplies 57.00 Black - WA DOL - Registration U78
522 60 35 001 - Small Tools & Equip. 847.06 Mattila - Amazon - Electronic Dispense 

Meter
522 60 35 001 - Small Tools & Equip. 348.47 Skavlem - MAC Tools - Tripod Light Kit
522 60 35 001 - Small Tools & Equip. 217.79 Skavlem - MAC Tools - 14 Pc Hex Set
Invoice # Rcvd Date Due Date Description Amount

11/13/23 STMT 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 Misc Purchases - 10/12-11/11/23 29,254.10

   200407 VERIZON WIRELESS - DALLAS 3868 11/28/2023 Claims 1 320.11 COMMUNICATIONS - CELLULAR SVC

522 28 47 004 - Communications 320.11 Cellular Svc - 10/9-11/8/23 - Acct 
342488193-00001

Invoice # Rcvd Date Due Date Description Amount
9948751650 11/28/2023 11/28/2023 320.11



VOUCHER APPROVALS
Pierce County Fire District #5 Time: 16:25:12 Date: 11/28/2023

11/28/2023 To: 11/28/2023 Page: 4

Voucher Claimant Trans Date Type Acct # Amount Memo

39,444.08Total Vouchers:

Commissioner Signatures:

________________________________________  ________________________________________
Chair

________________________________________  ________________________________________

________________________________________  

CERTIFICATION: I, the undersigned do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been 
furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described and that the claim is a due and unpaid 
obligation against Pierce County Fire District #5 and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said 
claim.

________________________________________    _______________
District Secretary                                                              Date                                                                         



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 200408 through 200408 660.21$                     660.21$                               
200409 through 200450 434,024.58$              434,024.58$                        

434,684.79$              434,684.79$                        
 

434,684.79$                     

VOUCHER APPROVAL: December 5, 2023
APPROVED BY KRYSTAL HACKMEISTER

Total Accounts Payable Invoices:

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

PAYABLES RUN FOR COUNTY'S WARRANT PRINTING ON 12/6/23





















 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-16 
December 12, 2023 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS OF PIERCE COUNTY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. FIVE, GIG HARBOR FIRE AND MEDIC ONE, AS 
THE LEAD AGENCY UNDER EXHIBIT 24A TO THE PIERCE COUNTY MASTER 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT, DECLARING THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR 
SPECIAL OPERATIONS TERMINATED  
 
WHEREAS, the following fire districts (the “Parties” or singularly as a party) entered into an 
interlocal agreement (the “PCSORT ILA), attached as Exhibit 24A to the Pierce County Master 
Interlocal Agreement, for the provision of Special Operations:  
 

1. Pierce County Fire Protection District No. 3 (West Pierce Fire and Rescue) 
2. Pierce County Fire Protection District No. 5 (Gig Harbor Fire and Medic One or 

“GHFMO”) 
3. Pierce County Fire Protection District No. 6 (Central Pierce Fire and Rescue) 
4. Pierce County Fire Protection District No. 22 (East Pierce Fire and Rescue) 

 
WHEREAS, the Fire Chief of the Lead Agency (hereinafter the “Fire Chief”), subject to 
ratification by the Board of Fire Commissioners of the Lead Agency, has waived the requirement 
of one year’s notice to withdraw from the PCSORT ILA and has submitted its own notice of 
withdrawal from the PCSORT ILA, effective November 22, 2023;   
 
WHEREAS, each party has provided notice to the Lead Agency of its intent to withdraw from the 
PCSORT ILA effective November 22, 2023; 
 
WHEREAS, the Lead Agency has confirmed that each party has received its proportionate share 
of remaining PCSORT assets, pursuant to Section 5 of the PSCORT ILA1; and 
 
WHEREAS, the entities outlined in the recital above desire to terminate the PCSORT ILA.  
 
THEREFORE, the Board of Fire Commissioners (the “Board”) of the Lead Agency RESOLVES 
as follows:  
 

a. The Board hereby ratifies the Lead Agency Fire Chief’s waiver of the one-year notice 
requirement prior to withdrawal from the PCSORT ILA. 

 
1 Said provision states as follows: “If any party withdraws from this agreement at any time, 
pursuant to the provisions of Article 5, such party shall be entitled to a pro rata reimbursement for 
their respective share of the assets to which they have contributed, on a depreciated basis, using a 
10-year straight line depreciation method. Such reimbursement shall be made within 60 days after 
the filing of the notice of withdrawal.” 



 
b. The Board hereby ratifies the Lead Agency Fire Chief's confirmation that each party has 

received its pro rata reimbursement of their respective share of PCSORT assets in accordance with 
Section 5 of the PSCORT ILA. 
 

c. The Lead Agency was the last agency to withdraw from the PSCORT ILA.  
 

d. The PCSORT ILA is terminated upon adoption of this resolution. 
 

e. The recitals enumerated above are incorporated herein.  
 

f. The resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

Approved at a regular meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners, Pierce County Fire District No. 5, 
this 12th day of December, 2023. 
 

PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT NO. 5 
 
 

      _________________________________ 
      Chairman 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Commissioner 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Commissioner 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Commissioner 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Commissioner 

Attest: 
 
 
__________________________ 
District Secretary 



















Committee Name: 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Risk Mgmt and Insurance Alex Wilsie Alex Wilsie Tom Sutich Tom Sutich Tom Sutich
Kevin Entze Kevin Entze Bryce Nelson Bryce Nelson Bryce Nelson

Budget, Finance, and Audit Alex Wilsie Alex Wilsie Joe Urvina Joe Urvina Joe Urvina
Tom Sutich Tom Sutich Kevin Entze Kevin Entze Kevin Entze

Policy and Procedure Scott Duncan Joe Urvina Tom Sutich Tom Sutich Bryce Nelson
Kevin Entze Kevin Entze Alex Wilsie Alex Wilsie Alex Wilsie

Fleet and Facilities Scott Duncan Joe Urvina Joe Urvina Joe Urvina Joe Urvina
Bryce Nelson Bryce Nelson Bryce Nelson Bryce Nelson Tom Sutich

Labor Management Tom Sutich Tom Sutich Alex Wilsie Alex Wilsie Alex Wilsie
Bryce Nelson Bryce Nelson Kevin Entze Kevin Entze Kevin Entze

Term

S:\Fire Chief\Executive Assistant\Fire Commissioners\Fire Commissioner -Committee Assignment Schedule


	2023-12-12 AGENDA
	MINUTES Commissioner Mtg 11-28-2023
	Voucher Totals 11.28.23
	11.28.23 Voucher Approvals
	Voucher Totals - 12.05.23
	Voucher Approvals #1 - 12.05.23
	Voucher Approvals #2 - 12.05.23



